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Monica Niehof

From: Monica Niehof

Sent: Monday, 01 July 2019 5:51 PM

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | Public Participation Process

Attachments: BID Zondereinde_1.pdf

Dear Interested and Affected Party, 

 

Please find below a notice for your attention. Please also find attached a Background Information Document 

Regarding the Proposed Development. 

 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION IN TERMS OF THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL 

MANAGEMENT ACT (NEMA), 1998 (ACT NO. 107 OF 1998) [AS AMENDED] AND HERITAGE IMPACT ASSESSMENT AS REQUIRED 

BY SECTION 38(8) OF THE NATIONAL HERITAGE RESOURCES ACT (NHRA), 1999 (ACT NO. 25 OF 1999), AND THE NATIONAL 

WATER ACT, 1998 (ACT NO. 36 OF 1998) [AS AMENDED] (NWA) FOR THE PROPOSED NORTHAM ZONDEREINDE 3 SHAFT = AND 

ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE AT NORTHAM ZONDEREINDE MINE 

 

Mining Right Reference Number: LP30/5/1/2/2/37MR 

PRISM Reference Number: 21863_Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft 

 

Notice is hereby given of a public participation process for the following proposed development: 

 

Applicant:  
Northam Platinum Limited 

 

Location: 
A part of the remainder of the farm Elandsfontein 386 KQ and the remainder of the Farm Zondereinde 384 KQ, Thabazimbi Local 

Municipality, Limpopo Province. 
 

Co-ordinates:  
24ᵒ 50’53.81” S; 27ᵒ 18’40.86” E. 

Description of Development: 
Northam Zondereinde plans to develop 3 Shaft with associated infrastructure on their existing Mining Right area. The shaft will 

provide access for the Zondereinde Western Extension. 
 

Competent Authorities:  
Department of Mineral Resources: Limpopo Region; South African Heritage Resources Agency (SAHRA); and the Department of 

Water and Sanitation (DWS). 

Applicable Legislation: 
In terms of the National Environmental Management Act (NEMA), 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) and the Environmental Impact 

Assessment (EIA) Regulations, 2014 [as amended] the following listed activities are triggered: 

 Listing Notice 1 (GN R983 of 2014 [as amended]): Activities 12, 19, 27 and 28.  

 Listing Notice 2 (GN R 984 of 2014 [as amended]): Activities 6, 12 and 17.   
 

Further, in terms of Section 38(8) of the National Heritage Resources Act, (NHRA) 1999 (Act No. 25 of 1999), a Heritage Impact 

Assessment will also be undertaken. 

In terms of the National Water Act, 1998 (Act No. 36 of 1998) [as amended]: the required application for Section 21 water uses 

will be undertaken. 

 

Environmental Assessment Practitioner: 
Prism Environmental Management Services has been appointed as the independent Environmental Assessment Practitioner 

(EAP) responsible for undertaking the scoping and EIA and associated public participation process for the environmental 

authorisation application. 

Register as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP): 



2

You are invited to register as an Interested and Affected Party by providing your name, contact information and interest in the 

matter to the Consultant below. 

 

Review of the Scoping Report: 
The Scoping Report will be available for review from 10 July 2019 to 11 August 2019. To obtain an electronic copy of the report 

or provide written comments, contact Monica Niehof at the contact details below. 

 

Contact Details: 
Attention: Monica Niehof, Prism Ref No: 21911 Peach Tree X26, Tel: 087 985 0951 Fax: 086 601 4800 Email: 

monica@prismems.co.za Website: www.prismems.co.za Date of Notice:  01 July 2019. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Monica Niehof 

Senior Environmental Assessment Practitioner (BSc. Hons. Environmental Management) 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

Tel No.: 087 985 0951                                                          

Tel No.: (011) 475 0210                P O Box 1401              12A Beacon Road 

Fax No.: (086) 601 4800               Wilgeheuwel               Poortview 

                                                          1736                             1724 

Cell No.: 072 607 8719 

E-mail: monica@prismems.co.za 

Website: www.prismems.co.za  
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

Sent: Tuesday, 09 July 2019 4:22 PM

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | LP30/5/1/2/2/37MR | Review of Scoping 

Report

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

mthethwann@thabazimbi.gov.za

info@thabazimbi.gov.za

nmolteno@waterberg.gov.za

CustomerServices@eskom.co.za

info@ral.co.za

info@sahra.org.za

litholek@sac.limpopo.gov.za

Thivhulawi.Kolani@dmr.gov.za

Emily.munyai@dmr.gov.za

Jane Mulaudzi

Mapula Sathekge

ngoashengTR@ledet.gov.za

khozaf@dws.gov.za

MmbadiM@dws.gov.za

theunissenc@dws.gov.za

tele.maphoto@drdlr.gov.za

tshegoramoabi89@gmail.com

pietstrydom1@gmail.com

chiefwhip.thaba@gmail.com

zanele.mboqo83@gmail.com

ipelegengkk@gmail.com

nengwekhuluirene@gmail.com

xolilenozozo@outlook.com

Sonwabiso Ndaki

Charles Singo

Keneilwe Makwela

Nick Kriel

De Wet Botha Delivered: 2019/07/09 4:23 PM

Vanessa Stippel Delivered: 2019/07/09 4:23 PM

info@ccmsa.co.za

silvia.costa@ccmsa.co.za

kvisage@afarak.co.za

pmalete@waterberg.gov.za

elizna.viljoen@angloamerican.com

julia.swanepoel@angloamerican.com

ann.farndell@angloamerican.com

Sibusiso.tshabalala@angloamerican.com
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Dear Interested and Affected Party, 

Northam Platinum Limited proposes to develop 3 Shaft with associated infrastructure on their existing Mining Right 

area. The shaft will provide access for the Zondereinde Mine Western Extension. The proposed development 

triggers a number of activities from Listing Notice 1 and 2 of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) 

Regulations, 2014 (as amended) and as such a Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Process is 

required in terms of the National Environmental Management Act (Act No. 107 of 1998) (as amended). 

As part of this Scoping / EIA process, initial notification of Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) took place on 01 

July 2019. The Scoping Report and associated appendices is now available for review and can be accessed from the 

following link: 

 

https://www.dropbox.com/s/q3cx8hoffkvxmxc/21863%20Northam%20Zondereinde%203%20Shaft%20Scoping%20

Report%20Public%20Review.zip?dl=0 

 

A 30 day review period is provided and all comments on the Scoping Report should be submitted via email or fax to 

me (monica@prismems.co.za; 086 601 4800) by 11 August 2019. You are also welcome to contact me should you 

require any further information. 

We look forward to your contribution to the Scoping/ EIA Process. 

 

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

Tel No.: (011) 475 0210                P O Box 1401              12A Beacon Rd 

Fax No.: (086) 601 4800               Wilgeheuwel               Poortview  

                                                         1736                              1724 

Cell No.: 072 607 8719 

E-mail: monica@prismems.co.za 

Website: www.prismems.co.za  
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Monica Niehof

From: Monica Niehof

Sent: Monday, 08 July 2019 2:18 PM

To: nmolteno@waterberg.gov.za

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | Public Participation Process

Attachments: BID Zondereinde_1.pdf

Dear Nozi, 

Please see below the notice and attached a Background Information Document. 

Note that we will send a dropbox link of the Draft Scoping Report to you on Wednesday, as requested by yourself. 

 

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
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